Zia Muhammad Abubakar Khan

Ministry of Interior , Islamabad, Secretariat

Senior Clerk

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zia Muhammad Abubakar Khan is working as Senior Clerk in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zia Muhammad Abubakar Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
I.Com in Commerce FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Senior Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2024
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
UDC Commission of Inquiry on Enforced Disappearances , Civil Defence, Islamabad	2015 - 2018
Office Assistant Nariman Construction Pvt Ltd , I-8/3, Islamabad	2014 - 2014
Data Entry Operator	2013 - 2014